





FNDIA House, Aldwych, formally opened

by His Majesty the King-Emperor on
July 8, 1930, has been built not only as an
administrative necessity to house the office of
the High Commissioner for India, but also as
avisible symbolof India’s advancement toward
the goal of Dominion status declared by the
Viceroy, Lord Irwin, on November 1, 1929, to
be the natural issue of the policy announced in Parliament in
1917. It approximates the visible direct representation of the
Government of India in London to that of the other autonomous
Dominions.

Inp1a Houses OF THE PAsT
The term “India House” is familiar to students of the history of the
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THE OCTAGONAL ENTRANCE HALL.

the orders of the Government of India with grants voted by the
Indian Legislature, and it is the office not of a British Cabinet
Minister, but of the direct representative of the Government of
India in the capital city of the British Commonwealth of Nations.
The reasons for such representation may usefully be indicated.

The Reform Act of 1919 authorised the appointment of a High
Commissioner for India inthe United Kingdom,and the first holder
of the office, the late Sir Wﬂh%mMeysr%ok charge in October,
1920. The change had been x\g@éﬁﬁgended by a Committee on the
Home Government of’’ 1 ,‘b, presided over by the Marquis of
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A CORNER OF THE EXHIBITION HALL SHOWING THE GALLERY.

Crewe, a former Secretary of State, as a meansof effecting a separ-
ation of the “agency” work in this country for the Government of
India from the political and administrative functions discharged
by the Secretary of State in Council. It was indeed a part of the
general design of the Montagu-Chelmsford Reforms to promote
the progress of India toward responsible government. The High
Commissioner is the agent in this country of the Central and
Provincial Governments of British Indl, and%ets—da,ggctly under
*instructions from India with aryéstgbﬁ%ﬁinéﬁt éhﬁ%b@\;sﬁnct
from that of the India Office.















or special committees, uch as the Imperial Economic' Committee
and the Empire Marketﬁ;jg Board, look to India House fgr the repre-

sentation of British India.

TaE Neep For INDIA HOUSE

The work outlined has steadily developed from somewhat small
beginnings. When the first High Commissioner took possession
early in 1921 of two dwelling houses in Grosvenor Gardens, near
Victoria Station, this work was in its rudimentary stages. The
accommodation (never convenient, since it was not originally
intended for offices) became inadequate as the business of the
High Commissioner grew. Consequently a third house was taken in
1922, and later part of a fourth to meet pressing needs. At best,
however, these quarters were wholly unsuited to be the centre of
Indian work on lines comparable with the facilities afforded at
Australia House, Canada House, South Africa House and other

quarters of the Dominion High Commissioners.

THE SECRETARY'S ROOM.
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THE LIBRARY AND RECEPTION ROOM.

EXTERIOR FEATURES

INCE India House had to follow the restrained architecture of its

immediate neighbours, Sir Herbert Baker felt that reliance must
be pldced upon simple, well-proportioned fenestration and the
continuity of the great cornice line of the adjoining Bush House.
Nevertheless, it has been his aim to give to the details of the external
elevation by means of carving, heraldry and symbolism, appropriate
individuality. In this he has succeeded and India House, outside as
well as within, is, to quote The Times, “oneof the most attractive

buildings of modern London.”

-
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A PANORAMIC VIEW FROM THE ROOF OF INB/A HOUSE SHOWING THE RIVER THAMES

THE ENTRANCE

HE main entrance in the centre of the Aldwych facade is formed

of black Swedish granite. Itisa vigorous and original composi-
tion. Above the entrance great granite columns standing on elephant
head corbels of Portland stone support tigers also of Portland stone.
These are reminiscent of the Asoka columns found throughout the
whole of India. To the left and right of the doorway are jalis formed
of black Belgium marble. The jali—an unglazed traceried opening
or panel—is a familiar feature of Indian architecture. A striking
colour effect is given to the whole elevation by a series of emblazoned
symbols carved in the stone and painted. The devices include the
arms of the King-Emperor and the Queen-Empress, the Star of
India, and the arms of the various Indian Provinces on a series of
roundels.
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Tue ExaiBrrion HALL

Advantage has been taken of the lower level of the courtyard off
the Strand to give India House an entrance at the back on a level
with the basement floor, which there becomes the ground floor.
Here has been built a special exhibition hall with fine windows
facing both fronts, wherein the Trade Commissioner is displaying
the arts, crafts and commerce of India in an artistic setting. The
hall, typically Indian in design, is carried up two floors, the upper
floor being represented by a wide gallery approached from the
main entrance hall. The red stone walls, the carved balustrade
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COMMERCIAL ADVISERS

N this connection it may be noted that the Trade Cornrnissioner,

though primarily serving Indian exporters, naturally seeks to be
of use to British and Continental importers. He is available for
consultation on any aspect of Indian trade, and has on his staff
commercial advisers with expert qualifications. Thus, one adviser
has had long experience of Indian forests and timber, and another
of Indian mineral products. The appointment of an authority on
agricultural products as another adviser is expected. There is also
an officer with expert knowledge of shellac who is at present con-
ducting an enquiry into the marketing of that commodity, and is
ready to give any help and advice thereon. Commercial details
which are not immediately available are obtained from India by

the Trade Commissioner with the least possible delay.

THE LIBRARY GALLERY:
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TrE OcTAaGoNAL HALLS

HE foregoing informatio;

subserves the purposes X
indication of the beauty of its 1nte1‘i"@-;l§y o
hall a great public staircase leads to a gallery round the octagonal
hall on the first floor; and all these express in their architecture
the Indian character of the building. The walls of the staircase and
the halls are of red stone,similar to the stone familiar to those who
know the historic monuments of Agra and Delhi. The balustrades
of red stone or white Indian marble are carved and pierced in the
geometrical patterns of the ja/i in Indian architecture. Such of the
carving as could be completely separated from the structure has been
made by Indian workmen in India. Thus the marble balustrade

round the opening on the first floor was executed in Delhi and

shipped to London for erection.

LOOKING INTO THE ROOM OF THE CHAIRMAN OF COMMITTEES.
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THE TRADE COMMISSIONER'S ROOM.
o

But only one part of the purpose in view in providing India
House, at a cost for building and equipment of £324,000, has
been to accommodate those engaged in official activities. An almost
greater purpose has been to provide a focus of Indian life. To India
House come officers on leave, pensioned officers and members of their
families, and all others having business to transact at the offices of the
High Commissioner. But somethmg more than this was needed.
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